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From: Ronald Scott Kaniuk {ron@ricardolaw.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 5:36 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Eco-Wood, LLC; Tracking Number 600180831666

We set-up a Florida LLC this momning (Eco-Wood, LLC; Tracking Number 600180831666} and realized that the

business address/mailing address was entered incorrectly.

The Business Address/Mailing Address should be:

The Porticos—Suite 200
3835 NW Boca Raton Blvd.
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Thanks.
Ron

Ronald Scott Kaniuk, Esq.
Admitted to Practice in Florida, New York and New Jersey

RON'S CONTACT INFORMATION
Renald Scott Kaniuk, Esqg.
Ricardo, Wasylik & Kaniuk, PL
The Porticos—Suite 200

3835 NW Boca Raton Blvd.

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Toll-Free: 888-830-0830

South Florida Local: 561-862-0200
Direct Fax: 561-828-2369

E-mail: ron@ricardolaw.com
Website: www.ricardolaw.com

Facebook: http: //www.facebook.com/RonKaniuk

Twitter: http:/fwitter. com/ronkaniuk

Linkedin: http://www linkedin.com/in/ronkaniuk

Plaxo: hitp:/fronkaniuk. mypiaxo.com

Awvo! http:/fwww.avvo.com/attorneys/33431-fl-ronald-kaniuk- 1244464 htm!

ABOUT THE FIRM: Ricardo, Wasylik & Kaniuk, PL is a full-service law firm with offices in Aventura, Boca Raton,
Dade City, Miami, Tampa and West Palm Beach. We focus in the areas of Foreclosure Defense, Bankruptcy and
Real Estate/Corporate Matters. Please feel free to contact us with any legal problems/questions that you may
have. Follow us on FACEBOOK {Ricardo, Wasylik & Kaniuk, PL) and TWITTER (Twitter.com/RWKLawFirm).

E-MAIL DISCLAIMER: This electronic mail transmission contains information from Ricardo, Wasylik & Kaniuk, PL

which is confidential and/or proprietary. The information contained herein is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) and/or entity(ies) identified as the recipient(s) hereof. If you are not an intended recipient, be aware
that any interception, disclosure, copying, distribution or other use cf the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited.



